VILLAGE OF

NORTH
AURORA

-

———

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021
7:00 PM

Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic, the Plan Commission meeting will be conducted live remotely using
the Zoom telecommunications platform to help prevent the spread of COVID-19. The public is invited to
attend the meeting and participate remotely as follows:

Website Address: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84461443017
Meeting ID: 844 6144 3017
Dial In: +1 312 626 6799

This procedure is being followed pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS
120/2.01 et seq.) as amended by Public Act 101-0640.

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated May 4, 2021.
PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #21-05 (232 Mistwood Lane): The petitioner, David and Cheryl Lewis, request a variation

to allow a building addition within the forty (40) foot rear yard in the R-1 Single Family Residence
District, pursuant to Chapter 7.3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.

2. Petition #21-06 (Lots 1 & 2 Orchard Commons): The petitioner, Orchard Commons North Aurora
LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General Business District, Planned Unit Development:
a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the Planned Unit
Development, North Aurora Zoning Ordinance and Sign Ordinance
b) Site Plan Approval
¢) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-05 (232 Mistwood Lane): The petitioner, David and Cheryl Lewis, request a variation
to allow a building addition within the forty (40) foot rear yard in the R-1 Single Family Residence
District, pursuant to Chapter 7.3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.

2. Petition #21-06 (Lots 1 & 2 Orchard Commeons): The petitioner, Orchard Commons North
Aurora LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General Business District, Planned Unit
Development:

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the Planned Unit
Development, North Aurora Zoning Ordinance and Sign Ordinance

b) Site Plan Approval

¢) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

(The petitioner has requested a continuance.)
OLD BUSINESS
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
MAY 4,2021

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mike Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners, Anna Tuohy, Jennifer Duncan, Tom
Lenkart, Mark Bozik and Connie Holbrook

Not in attendance: Commissioners Aaron Anderson and Doug Botkin

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Community & Economic Development

Director Mike Toth and Information Technology Manager Dave Arndt

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated April 6, 2021
Motion for approval made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Bozik. All
in favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-04 (209 Hansen Blvd.): The petitioner, Gerald Hyundai, Inc. requests the
following actions in the B-2 General Business District:
a) A Special Use to allow for the expansion of a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service
establishment
b) Site Plan Approval

Jeff Gerald, Gerald Hyundai, stated that they are proposing an expansion to the current Gerald
Hyundai location at 209 Hansen Blvd. Gerald stated that there is a dire need to double the service
department. The expansion will include new fagade and new fascia on the outside. They will be
expanding the service department directly east of where the existing service department is. The
expansion will allow for the dealership to service many more cars, provide jobs, etc.

Toth stated that the addition will be 12,220 SF, including 24 additional bays. The property is
located at 209 Hansen Blvd on the east side of the road, south of Orchard Gateway. The underlying
use is motor vehicle sales and service. A special use is required due to the expansion. Site plan
approval is required due to the expansion of 25% of the floor area business. Toth stated that the
proposed request meets the zoning code and staff recommends approval.

Chairman Mike Brackett opened the public hearing for public comment. No comment.

Chairman Mike Brackett closed the public hearing.



NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-04 (209 Hansen Blvd.): The petitioner, Gerald Hyundai, Inc. requests the
following actions in the B-2 General Business District:
¢) A Special Use to allow for the expansion of a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service
establishment
d) Site Plan Approval

Commissioner Holbrook stated she had no questions.

Commissioner Lenkart asked who will be affected by the loss of parking spaces. Gerald responded
that the parking spaces are used for vehicles waiting to be serviced. With the expansion, those
vehicles can be stored inside. Gerald stated that they also own six (6) other properties so if there
is ever an issue, they can use the other lots for overflow, but they don’t intend on running into that
problem. Lenkart stated it was a nice plan and had no further questions.

Commissioner Duncan stated she had the same question about parking and had no further
questions.

Commissioner Tuohy asked where cars pull in and out of onto the property. Gerald responded that
there are two entrances off of Hansen Blvd which allow vehicles to easily turn into the dealership.
Tuohy stated she had no further questions.

Commissioner Bozik asked where the dumpster enclosure will be located. Toth responded that
they will be required to maintain the dumpster enclosure and install the proper screening. Gerald
stated that the dumpster enclosure will be in the south east corner of the property where it currently
is. Bozik stated he had no further questions.

Toth stated that there are no additional conditions, besides obtaining a building permit.

Motion for approval of a Special Use to allow for the expansion of a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or
Service establishment was made by Cofnmissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner
Holbrook. Vote: Duncan — Yes, Bozik — Yes, Holbrook — Yes, Lenkart — Yes, Tuohy — Yes,
Brackett — Yes. Motion approved.

Motion for approval of Site Plan Approval was made by Commissioner Bozik and seconded by
Commissioner Tuohy. Vote: Duncan — Yes, Bozik — Yes, Holbrook — Yes, Lenkart — Yes, Tuohy
— Yes, Brackett — Yes. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS - None

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

Mike Toth announced that Commissioner’s Jennifer Duncan and Connie Holbrook will not be
seeking reappointment and Mayor Gaffino will be appointing a new Plan Commissioner on May



17. Toth also mentioned that the Mayor, Three Village Trustees and Village Clerk were sworn in
at last night’s Board meeting and the Village Board also approved the Randall Terrace Apartments
at the meeting. There will be a Plan Commission meeting on June 1 and asked if everyone was
comfortable having an in-person meeting on July 6.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Holbrook and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart. All

in favor. Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessi Watkins
Village Clerk



Staff Report to the Village of North Aurora Plan Commission
FROM: Mike Toth, Community and Economic Development Director

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: June 1, 2021

Petition Number: 21-05

Petitioner: David and Cheryl Lewis

Request: A variation to allow a building addition
within the forty (40) foot rear yard in the R-1
Single Family Residence District, pursuant to
Chapter 7.3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.
Subject Property(s): 232 Mistwood Lane

Parcel Number(s): 12-33-376-005

Parcel Size: 13,504 sq. ft.
Current Zoning: R-1 Single Family Residence District

Contiguous Zoning: North — F — Farming District (Unincorporated Kane County), South — R-1
Single Family Residence District, East - R-1 Single Family Residence District, West - R-1 Single
Family Residence District

Contiguous Land Use: North — Single-Family Residence, South — Single-Family Residence, East —
Single-Family Residence, West — Single-Family Residence

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Single Family-Detached

PROPOSAL

The petitioner is proposing to construct a 204 square foot enclosed porch 37 feet from the rear (north)
property line. Per Chapter 7.3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance, the rear yard minimum for the
R-1 Single Family Residence District is 40 feet; therefore, a variation to allow three feet of the
enclosed porch to be located in the rear yard is being requested. The submitted plans also include a
new unenclosed deck adjacent to the proposed porch. Unenclosed decks are classified as a permitted
encroachment in the rear yard while enclosed porches are not. As the porch would be 17 feet wide, the
total square footage that would be built in the rear yard would be 51 square feet.



APPLIC ATION FOR VARIATION

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITIONNO. 2| =95
23 E. State Street
North Awora, IL 60342 FILE NAME 292 Mugwod \(aisresd
RECEIVED
DATE STAMP
APR 12 2071
I.  APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA VILLAGE OF
NORTH AURORA

Name of Applicant* David and Cheryl Lewis

Addsess of Applicant 232 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora, IL 60542
Telepkone No. 630-728-3852

Name of Owaer (=3 _ David and Cheryl Lewis
Address of Owper (57 232 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora, IL 60542

Telephoae No 630-728-3852
Email Address dclewis@theWebThing.com

If applicant i other than cwner, attack letter of authorizaten from Owaner

Title of Record o the real estate was acquired by Owner on

JER ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Addresz of Property 232 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora, IL 60542

{izdacate locaton of commeor address)

232 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora, Il. 60542

Legal Description:

Parcel #: 1233376005

Parcel Size 0.31 Acres

Present Use  Residential
{memess. mamfactuizg. residennal. ste )

Prezent Zoping District R-1
iZemzz Ordiarce Classificaton?

IIl. PROPOSED VARIATIONS)

Vaniaticn requested (state specific measnrements) Rear Yard: 2feet

Code Section that pertains 1o Variatien  Code of Ordinances 7.3

Aprplicanes Zor Varanen 1] 2 2314
Fazzlafl



Iv.

Aor

J

Reazcn for request_The room addition will encroach 2 feet into the rear 40 foot setback.

Explanation of purpose to which property will be pmt Residential room addition.

Findings of Fact for Variations. A variaton from the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance
shall not be granted unless the Plan Commission in its recommendation. and Village Board
in its decision. makes specific findings of fact directly based on each and every srandard
and condition imposed by this section. Please provide a written response to each of the
followine standards for variadens:

1 Hardship. No variation shall be zranted unles: the applicant shall establ:sh that carring
out the steict letter of the provision: of this Ordinance would create a pracitcal dufficulty or

parucuniar hardzhup.

2. Unigue Physical Conditions. The subject property is exceptional. as compared to other
propetties subject to the same provisions. by means of a unigue physical conditen
wncluding:

a. Irrezular or substandard size. shape. or confl

b. Excepticaal topographical features: or

¢. Presence of ap existng wie. structvre. or sign. Wwhether coaforaung or

Fration; of

<

nonconformme: or

4. Other extraordinary phviical conditions peculiar to. and inherent in. the ;ubject
property.

These unigue pinzical condirions shall amount fo more than a move
incomenience ro e propert owner and shall relate ro or arvice out of the
characrerisiics of the propevin rarker rhan the pervsowal simarion or preference of

the CEITEN! properny’ DWIET,

3 Net SeifCreated. The aforesaid waique phiysical condinca 15 not the resuit of any

art:on of inaction of the property owaer. or his her predecessors in title. and 11 existed at
tae time of enactoent of the provizions from which a variation is sought. was created by
pamral forzes or was the result of governmental acnon, other thac the adoption of thiz

Ordutance.

.

4. Denied Substantial Raghts. The canrving out of the stict fetter of the provisien{s) dom
which a variation iz sought would deprive the owner of the subject propesty of substantal
rights commonly enjoved by cwners of other propenties subject to the same provisions.

cracafer Vanghes 13 1 2514

&
1t
(%)
a
Ll



5. Not Merely Special Privilege. The alieged hardship or difficulry 15 peither merely the
inability of the owner or occupants to enjoy some special privilege or additional right not
available to owners or ocenpant: of other lors or properties subject to the zame provisens.
noy merelv the inability of the owner 1o zamn a greater financial remyn from the use of the
subgect property.

6 Conformance with Ordinance and Plan Putposes. The variation would not result in a
wse or development of the subject property that would not be in harmony with the general
and specific purpeses of this Ordinance. including the provision from which a vanation iz
sought. or the general purpose and incent of the € omprehensive Plan,

7. No Other Remedy. There iz no means. other than granting the requested variation. by
which the alleged hardship or difficulty can be avoidad or remedied to a degree sufficient
to permit a legal and reasonable use of the subject property.

$. Minimum Relief Required. The requested variation 15 the minimum measure of relief
neceszarv to alleviate the alleged hardship or diffieulty presented by the strict application
of the Ordmance.

9. Public Welfare. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the pubhc
welfare or injurious to other property or umprovement w the neighborhood m which the
property 15 located.

10 Public Safetv. Light and Air. The proposed varation will not unpair an adequate
supply of light and air to adjacent property. of sybstantially mcrease the congestion of the
public streets, or increase the danger of fire. or endanger the public =afetv withw the
neighborhood im any way.

11. Noise and Oder. The propezed varianon will not produce excessive ndiie o1 odor a: to
te detrimental to the health and welfare of the public. or which interferes unreazonably
with the comfort of the public.

IV. CHECKLIST FORATTACHMENTS
The followwmg items are attached heretc and made a3  pant herect:

X 33 coptes ofan 822 x 117 or § 72 x 147 plot plan of the property showing dinlension:
of all 1ot lines. existing and proposed structure: and destances from lot lines. easement. and

adjointaz streefs or nees. (large sized copies may be requested by Staff)

X A list containing the name: of registered owners. their addresses and tax parcel
pumber of all properties within 250 feet of the location for which the variaton o requested.

X Legal descnption.

Applicaten for Vanaries 117 2318



X Proof of ownerslup by deed or title or tnsurance policy.

X Filing fee in the amount of $200.00 - If pavment 5 made by check. it should be
made pavable 1o the Village of North Avrcra.

NIA  Letter of suthorization from owner. if applicable.
N JA  Disclosnre of beneficiaries of Land Trust. if applicable.

The Apphcant antherizes the Village of North Aurora represeatatives to enter on to the property to maice
inspecucn during the hearmg process.

The Applicant is responsible for publislung a legal notice in the newspaper. sendmz mail nonces 1o
propertie: within 230 feet. and posting a sizn on the property advertising the public hearing. Theze shall
be in accordance with village Ordinances at the tumes decided by the Village of North Auvrora.

I {we} centify that all of the above statements and the :tatements contained in any docnments subautted
herewith are true fo the best of mv (owr) knowledge and behef

oo Ofidin Yoo

Applicanr or Autherized Agent Date
(fur e [ 90 2w ) e
Owner il i o Date

Apricaten for VanRaries 11 2 209



IV. Findings for Fact Variations

The practical difficulty of improving and expanding on this property is that this property is built on a
corner lot, with a street in front and on one side. The unique physical condition of this property consists
of one side yard and a back yard. The second side yard is considered by the village to be a front yard
and governed by the restrictions of a front yard. This physical condition is not the result of any action or
inaction of the property owner.

When the property was purchased, the Plat of Survey indicated zoning requirements of side yard - 8 foot
minimum, rear yard - 30 foot minimum. When new zoning was implemented, it indicated that if the
property was platted before the current ordinance, side yard setbacks would need to comply with the
zoning ordinance of 1990. The owners are requesting a setback variance on the backyard, supported by
the 1990 ordinance, but only encroaching the current ordinance setback by 2 feet.

The variance requested is not for business use or financial gain. The variance requested will not
degrade property values for the owner or any of the neighbors, nor will it inhibit access to any utilities or
easements.

Other alternatives to the addition will either interfere with existing utilities, will not be in harmony with the
general and specific purposes of this ordinance, or will detract from other property owner’s values. The
owners of this property have considered many options, balancing cost, benefit, and the welfare of the
neighbors by considering the placement of the addition eliminating any issue of light supply, air quality
and movement to all adjacent properties. Therefore the request for this specific placement of the
addition and to limit the variance request to 2 feet.

Serious consideration has been given to this project, ensuring that there is no detriment to the public
welfare or injurious to other property or improvement in the neighborhood in which this property is
located. As previously stated, the placement of this addition will not impede light or harm air quality to
any of the adjacent properties, or endanger the public safety within the neighborhood in any way.
Neither will the variation produce excessive noise or oder to the detriment of the health and welfare of
the public or comfort of those living in this community.

As owners, we appreciate your consideration of this request.

David and Chery! Lewis



List of names of registered owners, their addresses, and tax parcel numbers:

10.

1.

12.

William and Susan Gardiner
226 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora |L 80542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233377006

Heinz Schumacher and llona Mellin
227 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora 1L 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233382009

Anthony and Linda Powers
228 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora IL 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233377007

Kevin and Deborah Kraabel
229 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora |L 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233382008

Gwen Wiley
230 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora IL 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233377008

Melissa,D Lindsay Living Trust
231 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora IL 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233382007

John Cooper
233 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora IL 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233382006

Michael and Rebecca Kohles
234 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora IL 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233376006

Matthew and Melissa Mahon
236 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora IL 60542
Parcel Number (APN):1233376007

Randy and Geraldine Crawford
336 Hilitop Drive, North Aurora 1L 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233326020

Michael and Linda Kopp
335 Hilltop Dr, North Aurora IL 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233376001

Michael Rumple
315 Eastview Road, North Aurora IL 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233376016

13.

14.

15.

Legal Description of Property Where Variance is Sought:

232 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora, IL 60542
Parcel#: 1233376005

James and Linda Peters
313 Eastview Road, North Aurora IL 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233376015

Robert Wagner
225 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora L 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233382010

Salvador Mercardo Jr
238 Mistwood Lane, North Aurora |L. 60542
Parcel Number (APN): 1233376008



RLAT OF-SURVEY::
-ux's-e: . weuss ENT‘E?PRL_‘SE ;ﬁf

. EE et ELE ; X
LOT 29 IH TIHBER 0AKS, BEING A SMDIVISIOH OF PART OF SECT N 4
SEAST-AND -PART OF SECTION 33 . I rpuns_ugp_.ag NORTH, mmes
IH, KANE: COUNTY; TLLINDES. * 3 o %77

}

,ue 4 *,2L

\1,)Q UE-IT‘] x'li -' l% :

R \ans B }\

rnso()o\ld

' ”f"ﬂi

(‘ma N B7S 7 2IRE

M/!TWJ&W m/p, :
- eé! ﬁ ,0 m H

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF nppﬁss )3 55‘

ZONING “REQUIREMENTS
SIDE "YARD : & M.

REAR _YARD : ,30'.MN.'

reg‘(sterg

: 3, ‘ [ 15}
°.U.E.= Easement for Puhlie 1e311a: . 5_"_'_'??)'9_?‘_. g0, here vu-érrhu thas.reied o



NOTES:

DESIGN LOADS: SNOW = 30 PSF
WIND 90 MPH

ALL FASTNERS & CONNECTORS
TO BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED.
ALL FLASHING TO BE AC2 APPROVED

EXISTING ROOF

EXISTING ROOF

11|

EXISTING

EXISTING ROOF

EXISTING ld
—_———— SIDING ]
/\mx\mdzm| e — — —
SIDING
t/n. LRILAET l..r.-/ - = H
B \
ﬂ.MA\ —_—— A
.-llll
= —
EXISTING EXISTING [ WHITE {INYL = | " ©
SLIDE} |- _ 3
LOW-E |RGON i i 17 composiTE | <
SLIDE; _— L TRIM 2
_ L N g .=
i %[ §
COMPOSITE DECK W/ _ ol ®
BLACK ALUM. m>_rl/v.||l\ ol k&
s — L i | VINYL @
1 =—m————] l.__ SIDING W
TEMPERED __\\\\\ ‘__ m
= J|_— T 11 d
& ”
n
OPEN OPEN OPEN OPEN OPEN OPEN
GRADE
. - o - - - o
: P % o | Ya ¢ Ya i I A V a
AR NN . WiyN AN NN RN AR :
[ Py o V4 [ 1y [ | [} 1y mn_u
[ | [ | (] 1B [ | 1 e [ | 1 by ©
" J " " J " __ " [ I} 1 | g1 v Jd 1 g
\ ‘ 1 anl t wpal ] v b wal 1 ol
WAYN Wil vv_ WANN Wi\ ViU WilIN AN )
[ — [ - [RpE— [ [ [ ] L3aa _-—N EXP. DATE 2-30-21

Front Elevation

David & Cheryl Lewis

232 Mistwood Ln.
North Aurora, IL. 60542

“TimberBulll, #1c

1. Chadas, Mook 60174 Ph. (830) 443-7100 HWSHHHM

PRQJECT. REVISIONS:
LEWIS
DATE: 3-4.21
DRAWN BY:
J.R.B.
CLOUD:




EXISTING

ROOF
CONTINUQUS RIDGE VENT
[ S D T SR R e e e
235# ASPHALT SHINGLES
[|_|{|_|{ L
T A T ) T b -
[ .VA..-
WHITE VIlyYL ' \E 0
SLIDERS P _ e
LOW-E ARKGON wwm_,wvmm%u R. <L composme <
SLIDERS _ TRIM Nu_
| Temeer . |3
CAULK 3 S
CONNECTIONS —— - ol®
o
EXISTING o
WALL ——] 2 g
f
ﬂ 110 _ = _/1
1 1 1 11
5
7o)
OPEN OPEN
GRADE
IRX Rz o
1 b ] _b ] ] val
a a Iy :
L Vs s ©
] -2 | [ - | 1 e o
. . 3 gt 1 J1 LI |
Left Side Elevation : %, Al AR L
] [} ] 1 ] N
mo>—lmud\h.~"4_lo= [ [ [V S — -

Left Side Elevation nmm.mﬂ_uw REVISIONS:

David & Cheryl Lewis — 2

DRAWN BY:
232 Mistwood Ln. JRB.

North Aurora, IL. 60542 CLouD: —

\/

TamberBuUIN; $nc. ' L
'8¢, Charlex, Mlnois 80174 Ph. (830) 437100

Rooms




EXISTING

ROOF
EXISTING
ROOF
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT
j S AR | 1 (s o | i 1 L 1

- —

(&)

o3

<
: m COMPOSITE
3 M .:msi/r:l\\‘ _ CAULK
?e [~ CONNECTIONS
bl

5

= EXISTING

W PV "Sea——ewaLL

TEMPERED _= s _ _
I.VI - —
o
N
u
OPEN OPEN
GRADE
AN A A
o oA w Q) w
o 1. [ [
3] a4 [ I | 12 1
(BRI | [ IRV 19 1 N N .

F N A PN Right Side Elevation

—_— — [ tCmla Cmd

i

EXP. DATE 2-30-21

Right Side Elevation | aws |
. . DATE:  3-4-21
David & Cheryl Lewis
DRAWN BY:
232 Mistwood Ln. J.R.B.
North Aurora, IL. 60542 cLouD:

SCALE: 1/4"=1"-0"

T e s sz e oy asre. ROOIMS




BASEMENT

EXISTING HOUSE FOUNDATION ,
l/ s
U T N T R R
e q% N e AL R et " e MZ. av .qa..D e VN e e Te T sy T TR v . .
N T i 3 m_ ¥ ﬁ
X 2X 10 LEDGER BOARD W/ 5/16" x 4 1/2" \4 s 2X 10 LEDGER BOARD W/ 5/16"x 4 1/2" o
' SPAX STAGGERED @ 16" OC. } ' SPAX STAGGERED @ 16" OC. '
' JOISTS TO SET ON GALV. HANGERS. — ' _ JOISTS TO SET ON GALV. HANGERS. _ '
1 1 m nC/. ¢
]
“ " 13 < ' 5
= = | 7
" < "— \ﬂ/ & __ ©
| ©w | & a It
" i E N a %
-l ' | ' 4.¢O. [ i &~
T 3 " ds e g k -
1 ! - J
W ™ n wo J o mu L
3 N ! mm N “ B 3
T 3 , d® 4 9 ® &
x - ' COMPQOSITE DECK W/ Y < g€
! BLACK ALUM. RAIL ~ e ~ N
_ J ik
" = “. &
[LEE .
“ © ] F/.\ &./VO
i Q- ' . 9 0y o
! & ! _ & & . &
_, i N o % L -
# (2) 2:104C2 _ @ _ (2} 2xt0 AC2 -@- @ 2x104C2 % @ 2x104c2 | i @) 2x10AC2 3 @ 2x10Acz @ (_
rzlo_. g g gy~ e vy | gy Seggngiy = - gy = o - -, o o= o= o e o= = = =i g gl
R R N PP 7 _ SQUARE OFF p/l
N 1 o '  |at e TOP OF PIERS 6X6 TREATED POST
. ' o .W. 4 ANCHOR TO 12" RND.
o [N
3 ! e S b CONC PIER MIN. 42"
_.. ) 1 ) 1 1 "a v, BELOW FIN. GRADE
hy r 1 1 1 t 1 b
o) C e
v.,.‘o. R _em—— - ma e e m - - ——- A
2} 2x10AC2 §"
e,%_ (@ 210AG2 S | REMOVE
N N EXISTING DECK
h-lo_- A-IN: m-lm: h-lh A\N- h-lA J\Nq— _\ A-Iﬂ d\N- _\ A-L J\N-
\_ b ¥ rol A 7
k I & = : - L 204" 170 ¥
"B" WALL

PIER FOUNDATION

SCALE: 147 = 10"\ SSUMED SOIL BEARING PRESSURE = 3000 PS|

PROJECT:
LEWIS

Foundation Plan REVISIONS:

W

TimberBull, nc.

St. Chartes, Binols $0174 Ph. (§30) 4437100 Hﬁggm

DATE:  3-4-21

David & Cheryl Lewis

S

232 Mistwood Ln.

North Aurora, IL. 60542

DRAWN BY:
J.RB.
CLOUD:

"C" WALL

EXP. DATE 2-30-21




Iocmm EXISTING

- HOUSE WALL
EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING PATIO DOOR \/ -
IF | == S T =D = == ek !
T . N — = ! S
i " "
¢ ]
= )
- & ol . g
I i (- 3 X
S o ! W w g ' i
N 1 o (%) \ w
~ — ~ o ' @2 Q, 2 1 N
vo. o Q - ' x Q z -0.
9 : 4 3 | S— m S 3 1 9 S
tal —— Lol g ' = =
" - m = — E ,L .M ! M © <
3 3 T 8 % S P 3 =
~— 4 [ ] - ! Q o w TI{LA -
\ < , N x 2 | © x
N ' X % SRS, o
i —~COMPQSITE DECK W/— 1 N &, < " e}
| — ) N - ~ x
SLACKALLINE RAIL -y oo |1 .2 X6 RAFTERS pat .2 X 6 RAFTERS R
- ~ iy @ 16" OC = @ 16" 0C I m =]
1 " , 2 5
o b Step Dn. =
a ! |
H—& S— 1 1
]2 _ = S — 1 ]
« R — = . r_n..|.__r : .“|n!n
e _
I i, T Hail o ! A_ T
1 Graspaple Rai i o i il iy et (] ittt (1 ittt i i
| m:ow (4) EQuAl L}_zoo:\m
w - Q-W h
4y,
b
¢ 3. ¥
f/ 18"x48"x4"
CONC. PAD
48" 50" 66" " 43.125" 43.125" 43.125" 43.125" Y
Ce 1720 f..m 1/2" Ce 12
164" (13-8") 204" (17-0")

"B” WALL
/ REMOVE

SUN ROOM FLOOR PLAN

EXISTING DECK
/ SCALE: 1/4" = 10"
1=memse

PROJECT.
LEWIS

First Floor Plan

I™

. . DATE:  3-4-21
David & Cheryl Lewis m
DRAWN BY:
232 Mistwood Ln. J.RB.
TimbarBul, tnc. North Aurora, IL. 60542 CLOuUD:

St. Charlee, Blinois 80174 Ph (§30) 443:7400 Mﬂgam




TO CIRCUIT
PANEL

EXISTING

HOUSE S\\F_.'/r

o N A 0

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL LIST S s Mﬁﬂ.ﬁmﬁmﬁ —————
LIGHT GUTLET
Av. GEILING SURFAGE LIGHT '
\
$ SWITCH /
$a THREE WAY SWITCH

RECPTICAL

220 RECPTICAL

PULL CHAIN LIGHT

e |&

]
]

1

FAN
GROUND FAULT PROTECTED

1
RECPTICAL

NOTE: FAN
BOX T® BE
FAN mﬂ.ﬁmo

WALL SURFACE FIXTURE

& o|e2

HALF HOT REGPTICAL

WATER PROOF QUTLET

3
(==

FAN

WIRING PATH '

FAN

FAN LIGHT

€'-0"
—

]
®| e

RECESSED LIGHT

EYERALL RECESSED LIGHT

| @@

FLUORESCENT LIGHT

-
2
c.
o
bl

ELECTRICAL PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 10"

e

EXP. DATE 2-30-21

\\/ Electrical Plans PROJECT: REVISIONS:

LEWIS
DATE:  3-4-21

™

David & Cheryl Lewis

DRAWN BY:
232 Mistwood Ln. J.R.B.

North Aurora, IL. 60542 CLouD:

Timbe¢Bulll, tnc.

“8t. Chartes, Blinols 60174 Ph. [830) 448-7400 wgam




P SIMPSON LSTA-12

TIE APPLIED OVER
TOP OF RAFTER PAIRS
235# ASPHALT SHINGLES
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT (TO MATCH HOUSE)
; (COBRA SNOW COUNTRY) ON ICE & WATER SHIELD
\ %) B 1/2" OSB SHEATHING
\ JIgriear
\ (J 1
A /2/,; ) 2 X 6 RAFTERS @ 16" OC W/
#d SR | H N 0y 12 STRONG DRIVE 6" TRUSS SCREWS
gg H | NN N, ANCHORED TO HEADER BEAM
1 ' 2 .. / 5
PR i BRI | 10y : l (2)-2x4 TOP PLATE
-3 e RN ]
i" ¥ 1&) S X9UA VL TSI { ALUM. FASCIA &
g ! 8 SIS ) VENTED SOFFIT
2 Ve ‘\/ SIS p 9
® I v~ .r’;||,1
4 o CEILING TOBE '+ 11 7~1%< 0
= 1 ' ~ T~ i/ f
2 " H SMoorHCEDAer*“ﬁ/ IRDMA X 7 N
3 vt L AL~
4 i Pégvﬁkg . NN
2 ! ' R419 INSUL W/ N Tl
& o MIN 1%4IR SPACE | IR
1 1 W3 v
o) o b =
8 Pt I Sl belebeleliopeubupopefefefupapupa i Pt -~ et
ximmal 1| ----- R = R D ¥ 6"
olmms | o Fhhbhbi M=
1 1 1 //
73 o T /
| Y i S ~ (2)-2x12 CONTINUOUS
by ' ! HEADER ALONG A & €
1 : : 1 : ¥ ‘\\ // WALLS
[ i N o
T ¥ 3 g
1 v
o o 3 ar:
o h o~/ IR VINYL SIDING
= 0o ¥ A
2 g b ' p ! LA % z 2x4 STUDS @ 16" OC
! 3
S = o p i b8 R-13 INSULATION
e o " 23
> g @ ' Vo BACK WALL: ' /” ol GLASS KNEEWALL
E= ~ i1 'Y TOBE DRYWALL "
3z A8 o noo s COMPOSITE TRIM
3% = | - |1 'l ARIMTO BE ROUGH CEDAR NS N
=2 & | = R LV DA E
Fh<d | ® R b 5 ==
a2y = | = I ' N
a” Bl o 3
) —_
9] % @ ' :: R-19 INSULATION ~+_1 4 ®
| Y 1) 1
& | = it ') 34"T&GOSBPLYWOOD ON ;!
g I TERY 2x10FL.J0|STS@15-oc\ "
R L L b ikt =y gt Amm-mmsemm-s hoy—— ===~ ==
= )
i
| osinangy Honnefodfonnanarionanng
0 | onaaadinnonaiaRRRRMARRRdRTRANRRAAKAARAINARAR
of g o = SHOLDER CUT 6x6 —
ol % 3 .-3 “— COVER BOTTOM W/ TREATED POST W/
5|3 " 2R STAINED FIR PLYWCOD 1/2'x6" CARRAGE BOLT
HEE 20 THROUGH BEAMS
wx w| T
e L
R
6 X 6 TREATED g
POST W/ SIMPSON
2 ABEG6Z MTL. BASE —
2 53] R 55
« . A - — |
% v s P v p ¥ v s F
7] foo” E DQ?_" E— v :;’Q v’ ho” 5 >°;°-v GRADE
vw A.Vv ] Pv Avv vv va ”I__——-l“]
v > - > " . > I - © -
o> oo 2 | NEW 18" RND. CONC.PIER  |v ;7 #7~NEW 12" RND. CONC. PIERE ;' o »"|—
- S f.\?“""" > BELOW FINISH GRADE |~ = 2 | 42" BELOW FINISH GRADE e+ -—l— “
4 S v A4 IS v I
m L[4 -4 o
% vv * b' © v s :;!
q > QVVB-QVV ~v'bgv“ :
?. RIS A B
m -4 . . & . P
4 v
WALL ION (-
8 SCALE: 1/2}= f-@" SR
A+ . A*d A4 IS A4
> - - -
. _— e e - — N
L




\

\

EXISTING ROOF T
1
235# ASPHALT SHINGLES
(TO MATCH HOUSE)
ON ICE & WATER SHIELD |_—{[” — STEP FLASHING ALONG
1/12" OSB SHEATHING HOUSE WALL AND UNDER
2 X6 RAFTERS @ 16" OC / EXISTING SIDING

1/2" 0.8.B.
N \ o\

-_"""'--.

ALUM. FASCIA

VENTED SOFF!|

6"

AR AUNOADANON

—

OO OOOONON NN

—

N

GABLE EAVE

SECTION B-B

1X8TEC

POST & MULLION
DETAIL

SECTION A-A

{
’/.—
- CEILING TO BE r/.\» VL RIDGE BEAM
SMOOTH CEDAR (2)-1314"X 91/4"
“\R-19 FACED BATT CONT.
INSULATION
PRO-VENT BETWEEN RAFTERS \
TO PROVIDE 1" AIR SPACE | BLOCK SOLID
ABOVE INSULATION DRYWALL ON i BELOW BEAM
SUNROOM BACK WALL x TO EXISTING
TOP PLATES —._ \ FOUNDATION
A
/ ;
/
NEW SUN ROOM —
'/ (2) 2x12 {2) H2.5 AZ SIMPSON CONNECTORS
EACH SIDE FROM HEADER
TO HOUSE TOP PLATES
2x4 | 812 /
' _
& _ _ “.____EXISTING HOUSE
< & H
[+7]
r/l 2x4
1X8TEC
HORIZONTAL POST & MULLION STARTER A
SUPPORT DETAIL MULLION — —— | = mwmmm,a
SECTION C-C SECTIOND-D WALS

SCALE: 3/4"=1"-

\/

Gable

Support & Sections FROJECT

REVISIONS:

TimberBull, Inc.

4t Charlea, llinols 60174 Ph. (830) 442-7900

Rooms

David & Cheryl Lewis

DATE:  3-4-21

DRAWN BY:
232 Mistwood Ln. J.R.B.

North Aurora, IL. 60542 CLOUD:




VEQUITY
226 N MORGAN STREET

SUITE 300
CHICAGO, IL 60607

www.vyequlty.com
312.985.03876

May 19, 2021

Village of North Aurora
Attn: Michael Toth

25 E. State Street
North Aurora, IL 60542

“RE: Plan Commission Continuance at the Northwest corner of Oak

& Orchard, North Aurora, IL

Mr. Toth,

Please use this letter as notice that Vequity would like to seek a
continuance for the project located at the Northwest corner of Oak

and Orchard in North Aurora due to site plan changes.

We would like to be placed on the July 6, 2021 Plan Commission
meeting.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Thank you,

o { Whd

Kim Ward, on behalf of Vequity
kward@vequity.com

vequity



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITIONNO. 2Z2|-0G
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILE NAME O2eWAdD Cotavons Lots | €2

North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP

I APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

Name of Applicant Orchard Commons North Aurera, LLC

Applicant Address 226 N. Morgan Street Suite 300, Chicago, IL. 60607

Applicant Telephone # 312.985.0987
Email Address K-ward@vequity.com/ c.ilekis@vequity.com

Property Owner(s) SEE ATTACHED SHEET

Owner Address

Owner Telephone #

IL. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property Northwest Corner of Oak & Orchard, North Aurora
(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: SEE ATTACHED SHEET

Parcel Size SEE ATTACHED SHEET

Present Use LAND

(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District B-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page | of 6



1L

PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? NO
If so, when? to what district?

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed - S
This project consists of three lots, Lot 1 will be a retail building with proposed fueling station

with convenience store (liquor), Lot 2 and Lot 3 will each have a restaurant/retail building

_with proposed drive-thru
What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question?
Existing uses within the general area of the property are most generally vacant land. On

the adjacent corner there is a PNC Bank and an Affordable Dentures and Impants. Further Nortt

of the site there is a Gastropub and brewery.
To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the
particular location? (Explain) Yes, according to Section 8.2 of North Aurora’s code the following ar:

required uses for a Special Use Permit in Zoning District B-3; Drive-Through Facility,

Convenience Store, Gas Station, and the sale of Liquor .

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform

to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the

community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 2 of 6



5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

v CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

[llinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
www.kanedupageswed.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 3 of 6



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

/4@_@& 1 oo thatt of Orthasel (ipmmons NosinPmrs

Applicant or Authorized Agent Date

Owner Date

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 4 of 6



Member

AMERICAN

\

BANK

AMERICAN EAGLE BANK

556 RANDALL RoaD * SouTH ELGIN, IL 60177 2255 N. WESTERN AVE. * CHICAGO, IL 60647
847-742-7400 * Fax: 847-742-7824 773-328-2350 * Fax 773-328-2390
WERBSITE: www.amEbank.com

EAGLE

April 13, 2021

Village of North Aurora
25 East State Street
North Aurora, IL 60542

To Whom It May Concern,

American Eagle Bank, as owner of Lot 1 of Orchard Commons, hereby gives authority to
Vequity and all affiliated parties the right to apply for a Special Use Permit.

Thank you,

/

Barry Kreczmer
President & CCHB

5

i



Village of North Aurora
25 East State Street
North Aurora, IL 60542

To Whom It May Concern,

Orchard Plaza, LLC, as owner of Lot 2 of Orchard Commons, hereby gives authority to Vequity and all
affiliated parties the right to apply for a Special Use Permit.

Thank you, )

% )

Rreon il plazry LHLOC
Mrvwbwrn




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF KANE )

‘(\N\ \NM , being first duly sworn on oath depose

L
rgmr& uwo
and say that I am trust officer of (J¥ 3 oﬂ"an that the following are all of the

beneficiaries of the L.Lc

Chwopher lkey
Pndvad Cokyn

Xl

TRUST OFFICER
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
|° .
Before me this 2.9 */ day of /—\—(7\/\ ( ,20 ZA
L / 3 OFFICIALSEAL

/N Pubhc in and for such County ¢ MOLLY CATHCART

§ NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF 1LLINGIS

§ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 10731721

FRANI DS

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 5 of 6



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS
IN-0- 55+ ol \AtiowaL (I BAn- 120 3. JC4Rmon, StSUK IO
I5-00-131-001  Continentad uy find LIRS A% puuy s

1 5-Olo-|00 -0k Thomas Tanner BOHS Ve Epmon Yorvuine, L oo
V-l o SRy UL 1022 fore§h T Sugar Guwie L gossY

15-0l - [3lb -
I<-0l0-[Bu -0 “ b

« T
15-00- -0k Londwsav¢ 11L 1023 Fores Tl Sugay binwt

I, K w1 UMV(/ , being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the
above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and

%f/z Wid - Ulaq/gl

icant Signature Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me this 7 ~to day of AT) v ! ,20 2

/
N/éry Fblic MAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANAAANAA
3 OFFICIAL SEAL

‘ MOLLY CATHCART
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
} MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:10/31/21
] AT A AAIAIAAAS

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 6 of 6



Parcel 1:

Lot C-2SA in the subdivision of Lot C-2S in Parcel C-2 in Louis Joliet Mall, Recorded as Document Number
RB88-49116 dated October 13, 1988, being a subdivision of part of the East 12 of Section 26 and part of the
West 112 of Section 25, all in Township 36 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal Meridian, in Will County,
illinois.

Note: The land can also be described as follows:

That part of the East 12 of Section 26 and part of the West 172 of Section 25, all in Township 36 North, Range
9 East of the Third Principal Meridian, more particularly described as follows; Commencing at the part of
intersection of the Northwesterly right of way line of Tonti Drive with the Northeasterly right of way line of
Colorado Avenue as recorded on June 7, 1983 per Document Number RB3-15542; thence along said
Northeasterly right of way line of Colorado Avenue. The following 2 courses: (1) South 89°38'16" West a
distance of 13.84 feet to a point; (2) North 44°08'45" West a distance of 171.16 feet to the point of beginning;
thence North 44°09'45" West, continuing along said Northeasterly right of way line of Colorado Avenue a
distance of 202.18 feet to a point; thence North 43°27°31" East a distance of 274.95 feet to a point on the
Southwesterly right of way line of Route 30 (also known as Plainfield Road); thence South 46°32'29" East,
along said right of way line of Route 30, a distance of 202.00 feet to a point; thence South 43°27'31" West a
distance of 283.35 feet to the point of beginning. Al in Will County, lHiinois.

Parcel 2:

Easement for detention pond benefits, in favor of Parcel 1, as created by Detention Pond Agreement dated July
26, 1985 and recorded July 31, 1985 as Document Number R85-24384, by and between American National
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago, Trust Number 38344 and Homart Development Co.



VEQUITY

226 N MORGAN STREET
SUITE 300

CHICAGO, IL 60607

www. vequity.com
312.985.09786

May 6, 2021

RE: Proposed development of the Northwest Corner of Oak + Orchard, North
Aurora, IL

Introduction

Vequity is submitting plans for the proposed subdivision and development of the
northwest corner of Oak and Orchard Avenue, North Aurora, IL. Vequity is
proposing to subdivide the existing 2 parcels into 3 individual lots within the
development as follows:

Lot 1is a proposed gas station and convenience store. The proposed building with
convenience and restaurant component will be approximately 4,800 SF with 34
parking spaces.

Lot 2 is a proposed 3,025 SF fast food restaurant with a drive thru and 20 parking
spaces. The drive thru as shown is able to accommodate the appropriate vehicle
stacking per code. Vequity is in communication with two separate major fast-food
retailers to lease the space.

Lot 3 is a proposed 2,235 SF Starbucks with drive thru and 35 parking spaces. This
new prototype for Starbucks drive thru is a singular drive thru with a bypass lane to
allow for better circulation of vehicles within the site. The drive thru currently has a
stacking plan that is able to accommodate 8+ vehicles. The Starbucks plan also
includes an outdoor patio for customers which is shown at the front of the
restaurant.

Each lot has a proposed monument sign with a 3' masonry base and an 8'x 8’
sighage panel. The panel is set to be a singular tenant panel but in the case of a
multi-tenant building the cabinet can be modified to adjust for a multi-tenant
scenario.

vequity



VEQUITY

226 N MORGAN STREET
SUITE 300

CHICAGO, L 60607

www.vequity.com
312.985.0976

April 13, 2021

RE: Northwest Corner of Qak & Orchard, North Aurora — Special Use Permit
Application

Property Owner: Lot ]

American Eagle Bank

NN East Wacker Drive, Suite 2800
Chicago, I 60601

312.4027

Legal Description: Lot 1

LOT 1IN THE FINAL PLAT OF ORCHARD COMMONS BEING A SUBDIVISION
OF PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AUGUST &, 2007 AS DOCUMENT 2007K081978,
IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Parcel Size: Lot 1

39720 SF

Property Owner: Lot 2

Orchard Plaza, LLC

1051 Kettle Avenue #200

North Aurcra, IL 60542

Legal Description: Lot 2

LOT 2 IN FINAL PLAT OF ORCHARD COMMONS, BEING PART OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN AURORA TOWNSHIP, KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, RECORDED AUGST 6, 2007 AS DOCUMENT 2007K081978

Parcel Size: Lot 2

46,229 SE

vequity



VEQUITY

226 N MORGAN STREET
SUITE 300

CHICAGO, !t 60607

www.vequity.com
312.985.0976

SPECIAL USE STANDARDS:

1)

2)

6)

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE IS, IN FACT, A SPECIAL USE AUTHORIZED IN
THE ZONING DISTRICT IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

a. According to Section 8.2 of North Aurora’s Zoning Code the following
uses are authorized as Special Uses in Zoning District B-3; Convenience
Store with Gas Station and Drive-Through Facility.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE IS DEEMED NECESSARY FOR THE PUBLIC
CONVEIENCE AT THAT LOCATION.

a. The proposed plan is deemed necessary for the public convenience at
this location. Petitioner is requesting special use for a drive through on
two of the lots as well as a gas and convenience store on the 3¢ |ot.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE DOES NOT CREATE EXCESSIVE ADDDITIONAL
IMPACTS AT THE PUBLIC EXPENSE FOR PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES
AND WILL BE BENEFICIAL TO THE ECONOMIC WELFARE OF THE
COMMUNITY.

a. The proposed plan does not create excessive additional impacts at the
public expense. The proposed plan will create new opportunities for
local citizens and contribute to the economic welfare of the
community.

THE PROPOSED USE IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE GOAL AND POLICIES
OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AND ALL VILLAGE CODES AND
REGULATIONS.

a. The proposed plan is in alignment with the goals and policies of the
North Aurora Comprehensive Plan. Petitioner will be adding national
tenants to a regional commercial area along Orchard Road. The
petitioner will also be investing in significant infrastructure/utilities that
will improve a currently vacant plot of land as well as adding in
landscaping that will positively impact the character of the area.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE WILL BE DESIGNED, LOCATED, OPERATED,
AND MAINTAINED SO AS TO BE HARMONIOUS AND COMPATIBLE IN USE
AND APPEARS WITH THE EXISTING OR INTENDED CHARACTER OF THE
GENERAL VICINITY.

a. The proposed plan will allow the petitioner to develop a currently
vacant stretch of land that will in turn enhance the northwest corner of
Oak and Orchard. The proposed development will contribute to the
general welfare of the area as the petitioner will further invest in this
property and will make the retail center harmonious and compatible in
use and appearance as the intended character of the general vicinity.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE WILL NTO SIGNIFICANTLY DIMISH THE SAFETY

USE, ENJOYMENTS, AND VALUE OF OTHER PROPERTY IN THE
NEIGHBORHOOD IN WHICH IT IS LOCATED

vequity



VEQUITY
226 N MORGAN STREET

SUITE 300
CHICAGO, IL 60607

www.vequity.com
312.985.0976

a. The proposed plan will allow the petitioner to develop a vacant piece
of land that will in turn enhance the enjoyment and safety of the
northwest corner of Oak and Orchard. The proposed development will
provide new services to local residents, businesses, and visitors. The
proposed uses are in the interest of the public convenience and will
contribute to the general welfare of the area as the petition will further
invest in this property.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE 1S COMPATIBLE WITH DEVELOPMENT ON
ADJACENT OR NEIGHBORING PROPERTY.

a. The proposed plan is compatible with the development on adjacent or
neighboring properties as all are within the B-3 Zoning District.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE MINIMIZES POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS
TRAFFIC MOVEMENTS AND PROVIDES ADEQUATE AND SAFE ACCESS TO
THE SITE.

a. The proposed plan minimizes traffic movements by having all vehicular
traffic enter and exit onto an access road vs. a main thoroughfare in
Orchard Road. This access plan will maintain safe access across the
entire site.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PROVIDES THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF
PARKING SPACES AND MAINTAINS PARKING AREAS. IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS ORDINANCE.

a. The proposed plan meets all parking space and maintains parking
space requirements. The current parking calculations for this building
are set out below. As you can see this plan provides a surplus of 46
parking spaces.

PARKING CALCULATION
TENANT OCCUPANCY AREA PARKING /SF PARKING REQUIRED
BIDGA GAS STATION 4,754 2/1000 SF 10 =
1per 60 sf of public
*1,007 SF seating area
SEATING | Including outdoor
BLDGB RESTAURANT AREA area 17
+300 5F
PATIO 1 per 60 sf of public
4650 SF seating area
SEATING | including cutdoor
BLPGC RESTAURANT AREA — area 15
TOTAL BUILDING LEASE AREA TOTAL REQUIRED 43
TOTAL PROVIDED 89
90 Degree SURPLUS/{DEFICIT) 46

10) THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE IS SERVED BY ADEQUATE UTILITIES,

DRAINAGE, ROAD ACCESS, PUBLIC SAFETY, AND OTHER NECESSARY
FACILITIES.

a. The proposed plan will be adequately supplied by all new utility tie-ins,
drainage, road access, and all other necessary facilities.

1M THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE CONFORMS WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF

THIS ORDINANCE AND OTHER APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.

vequity



VEQUITY

226 N MORGAN STREET
SUITE 300

CHICAGO, IL 60607

www.veguity.com
312.985.09768

a.

The proposed plan will confirm with all requirements of this ordinance
as well as all other state and county jurisdictions that are applicable to

this project.

vequity



